

Personal Information:

Name: DR. VINITHA THACHIL Date of birth: 11.08.1993 Mobile no: 9400758826 Email:<u>thachil.cera04@gmail.com</u>

Career Objective:

CURRICULUM VITAE

A committed, hardworking & reliable medical professional, seeks a suitable position as a Junior Resident, in a reputed hospital, which would help me to develop my skills further & would also help me to acquire more knowledge & expertise in my field, which in turn would help me to enhance my personal growth & development. I am extremely interested in improving my skills & knowledge in the field of medicine & surgery and would also like to enhance my skills and abilities in meeting the ever-growing needs of healthcare.

Educational Qualifications :

• Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS): Year of Completion: (2011-2017) Passed MBBS Degree from KMCT Medical College, Mukkam, Kozhikode. (Kerala University of Health Sciences)

(2016-2017): Successfully completed the rotatory internship from KMCT Medical College, Mukkam, Kozhikode.

• Higher Secondary Education (12):

Year of Completion: (2010-2011)

th Passed 12 grade from Holy Grace Academy, Mala.

```
th.
```

Secondary School Education (10):

Year of Completion: (2008-2009)

th grade from Infant Jesus Public School, Paravur. Passed 10

Work Experience

Junior resident- Medicine, Little flower hospital and research centre, Angamaly(2017-2018) Junior resident- Paediatrics, Al Azhar Medical college, Thodupuzha.(2019-2022)

CME ATTENDED

BLS organized by Angels.

Key Skills and Responsibilities:

Managing emergencies & performing minor surgical procedures.

• Highly committed in providing patients with the best medical care & services. •

Has assisted in several life-saving procedures.

- Assisted the senior doctor for the patients check up.
- Performs basic duties like checking BP, Sugar etc.
- Good knowledge of various medical equipment's.
- Sound knowledge of various medical terminologies.
- Taking follow up from the nurses about regular treatments in case of emergencies.
- Handling the diagnosis, treatment & referrals for the patients.

Personal Skills:

- Good verbal & written communication skills.
- Good command over handling various medical equipment's.
- Punctual & disciplined.
- Quick learner.
- Confident & loyal.
- Hard working.
- Patient.
- · Ability to work well under stressful environment.

- Reliable & committed towards one's work.
- Flexible & adaptable.

Extra-Curricular Activities:

- Participated in various camps organized by my college, in giving free medicines & treatment to the poor people.
- Participated in various blood donation camps.
- Has participated in various voluntary works.

Languages Known:

• Fluent in malayalam and english.

Hobbies:

• Reading, travelling & cooking.